



Woody's World

2nd September 2021



Pyrography

This month the theme was pyrography. Those that had kit brought it along, and we all had a go. One or two who had obviously tried it before brought along some examples:



The acorn's pattern was achieved with a burr drill on a Dremel.

And here are samples of work produced on the night.



The Club Social

We plan to hold the social evening as usual on the 2nd Saturday in January, which is the 8th January 2022.

As this year is our 20th anniversary it was suggested that we do something a bit extra, so if you have any suggestions, please pass all your ideas along to Dave Simms.

Club Chairman

As announced at the last meeting, Ken will be standing down as chairman in December. Dave Simms has volunteered to fill the post of chairman from December until the AGM in March 2022.

We will need a new chairman to stand at the AGM.

Next Month

The theme for next month's meeting is 'piercing' (or the art of making holes in things). If you have something that can be used to make holes (eg a Dremel) please bring it along. Also bring something you'd like to make holes in – a dish or a bowl would be good, but it should be fairly thin where you'd like to make the holes.

If you have any ideas or requests for future meetings, please mention it to Dave Simms.

Forthcoming Meetings

Meetings normally are on the first Thursday in the month except when there are elections. Meetings start at **7pm**.

7 th October	<i>Piercing</i>
4 th November	<i>TBA</i>
2 nd December	<i>TBA</i>
8 th January	<i>Club Social</i>
3 rd February	<i>TBA</i>

Remember: members who demonstrate may receive payment.

Committee

Chairman	Ken Croft	kenandnorma04@talktalk.net
Vice-Chairman	Dave Simms	david.simms26@outlook.com
Secretary	Steve Jennings	01295 812147 stevejennings070@btinternet.com
Membership Sec.	Jerry Whyman	jandmwhyman@btinternet.com
Demo Organiser	Vacant	
Treasurer	Andy Smith	01789 612649 / 07865 938850 andrewsmith1125@outlook.com
Editor & web	Jan Lucas	lucasjan30@gmail.com